
Q & A 06.13.2024 

• Is Type A agg base assumed to be present under the existing pavement, or should 

we include the removal and replacement of agg base in our bid item? Assume to 

be present. 

 

• Is all asphalt on this project light duty? (4 inch) All asphalt being replaced is light 

duty. Bidder to advise if a site layout of heavy duty and light duty asphalt is 

required. 

 

 

• Can we do the asphalt patching 30 days before the official start of the project, 

since it would not be too intrusive, and would allow the 30 day cure time before 

sealcoat/striping? Acceptable. 

 

 

• In Section 4-a-i of the Striping statement of work, it specifies that striping over 

sealcoat shall be placed no sooner than 20 hours, and no later than 24 hours. Am I 

to understand this as a 4 hour window for striping each phase? Striping shall begin 

within the 20-24 hour window. Completion of each phase will vary based on 

amount of striping. It is anticipated no phase will require more than 10 hours to 

complete. 

 

• What is the expected application rate for sealcoat? Reference manufacturer’s 

installation guidelines. 

 

 

• What is the anticipated schedule, and are there liquidated damages? 60 days. No 

liquidated damages. Owner reserves the right to assume the work if contractor is 

deemed to be deficient in completing the project. 


